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THE WHITE HOUSE H/

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR SENATOR BAKER
KEN DUBERSTEIN

D
FROM: PAM STEVENS, A\

For your information, Armand Hammer handed this to the President at
the event and he passed it to Jim Kuhn. Upon their arrival back

at the hotel, the President and Mrs. Reagan asked to see it. Jim
Kuhn and Rhett wanted to make sure you both ~~+ i+ as well as
General Powell. The President and Mrs. Rea 2 the original leti

r.






The President
12 February 1988
Page 2

President Zia asked me personally to present to you the
enclosed letter which was dictated in my presence in his office
yesterday in Islamabad. It sets forth his present position.

Perhaps a solution lies somewhere in between. I believe
President 2Zia should not miss this chance to remove Soviet
troops from Afghanistan. For their part, maybe the Soviets
would hold no objection to establishment of a process to create
a new government in Afghanistan after the agreements are signed
(that process could be well underway before the agreements are
signed, according to President Zia).

I think it would be beneficial for us to have a brief
conversation at which time I could more fully relate the
substance of the 1last days’ conversations. You have made
tremendous strides in bringing our world closer to peace and 1
stand as an admiring supporter ready to assist you in bringing
your goals to fruition.

With best wishes.

Respectfully,

W’W

AH:rdj
0CJ3393
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so much, in the form of moral and material help, to the cause of
freedom of a small, neutral, independent people. 1 may also add at
this juncture that the United States has nurtured this tender tree of
freedom of a people for 8 long years. This tree is about to bear the

fruit.

I venture to say that your relevance and importance in history,
with regard to the struggle of Afghans may not be related to the
withdrawal of the Soviet troops. By an ironic turn of events the
credit for this withdrawal may go to the Soviets themselves. Your
greatness will be recognised by the history by your unflinching and
steadfast support to a small and proud people, thousands of miles away
from America, who waged a heroic struggle to retain their independence
and identity. You should be known to history for one who helped the
people of Afghanistan to throw away the yoke of oppression and
subjugation and re-assertion of their independence. Unless this happens
the basic aim will not be achieved. Therefore, I pray to you Mr
President, that we should not let the Soviet Union turn their brutalities
into glory. This can only be possible if your help, both moral and
material continues to flow to the aid of Mujahideen.

1 am requesting Dr Hammer to deliver this message personally to
you. Dr Hammer is not only a great American but also a great friend
of Pakistan, and also of the people of Afghanistan. He enjoys respect
amongst leadership of the Soviet Union, and we value the role that he
has been playing during the last four years for the cause of regaining
freedom by the people of Afghanistan,

u,\k )Fro%emb "\e_gowgh, gbuvn ’5\“(:‘(413
1a. Ne

/

General
(M. Zia-ul-Haq)
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B United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520
February 26, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR COLIN L, POWELL
THE WHITE HOUSE

SUBJECT: Suggested letter from President Reagan to
Armand Hammer

On February 12, Armand Hammer wrote a letter to President
Reagan outlining his views concerning the Afghan problem,
Attached is the suggested letter from President Reagan to
Armand Hammer,

Attachment:

As stated.

Wi L

Melvyn Levitsky
Executive Secretary

MRS B B SR Ak dunthie Y
e R i



Department of State

Suggested Letter from President Reagan to Armand Hammer

Dear Armand:

I want to thank you for sharing with me the results of your
meetings with President Zia and with Soviet officials on the
subject of Afghanistan. As you know, we fully support the
Government of Pakistan in its efforts to seek a diplomatic
solution to this terrible conflict. 1If Mr. Gorbachev lives up
to his words, we may see a free Afghanistan within the near

future.

Our consistent goal has been and continues to be to bring
about the earliest possible withdrawal of all Soviet troops,
self-determination for the Afghan people, restoration of an
independent and non-aligned Afghanistan, and return of the
refugees in safety and honor. Until a settlement is reached
which encompasses these principles, we will continue to provide

assistance to the valiant Afghan resistance fighters.

Dr. Armand Hammer,
Chairman and Chief RFverntiva Nffirar
L ’
10889 Wilshire Blvd. - Suite 1500,
Los Angeles, California 90024



We certainly welcome your insight on the Soviet leadership
on this and other matters. Please continue to keep us informed

on what they are saying,

Sincerely,

Ronald Reagan



\\'\

55373l

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 4, 1988

Dear Armand:

to seek a political solution to this
terrible conflict. Secretary of State
Shultz made this point forcefully during
his recent talks in Moscow and spelled out
clearly what it would take to satisfy my
Administration so that we could envisage
guaranteeing any agreement reached by
Pakistan and Afghanistan in their talks at
Geneva. If Secretary Gorbachev lives up to
his words, we may see a free Afghanistan
within the near future.

Our consistent goal has been and continues
to be to bring about the earliest possible
complete and irreversible withdrawal of all
Soviet troops, self-determination for the
Afghan people, restoration of an indepen-
dent and nonaligned Afghanistan, and return
of the refugees in safety and honor. We
will continue to provide assistance to the
valiant Afghan Resistance fighters until a
settlement is reached which will obtain
these objectives, including the cessation
of Soviet military assistance to the PDPA
controlled regime in Kabul, so that
self-determination will not be blocked.



Our direct, detailed discussions with the
Soviets on Afghanistan have stressed the
importance to overall U.S.-Soviet relations
of good faith, early action by the USSR to
allow Afghanistan to regain its freedom.

We await their official response.

Sincerely,

Q.

willQ i lillQilil Qlivd wlldC L Executive officer
Occidental Petroleum Corporation
10889 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1500
Los Angeles, California 90024



NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL ID 8801458

REFERRAL DATE: 04 MAR 88

MEMORANDUM FOR: WHITE HOUSE STRIPPING DESK
RM 72
DOCUMENT DI RIPTION: TO: ARMAND HAMMER
SOURCE: PRESIDENT
DATE: 04 MAR 88

SUBJ: REPLY TO HAMMER RE PAKISTAN

REQUIRED ACTION: DISPATCH

DUEDATE:

COMMENT :

Fhuwtollir k.

FOR GEORGE VAN ERON

DIRECTOR NSC SECRETARIAT







THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 30, 1988
TO: VAN ERON
FROM: CHUCK DONOVAN (A~

These are copies of files thi
DOS shows have been returned
the White House, but our fil
show have not been dispatche«
We have no record of them co
ing in down here -- any trac
of them in your system? The
Kling letter may be overtake
by events, at least partiall:
Let me know if you have any
record of them -- thanks.
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April 27, 1988 8 142~

esident Ronald Reagan
O e White House
Q washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Your decision to agree to the Afghan accords comes as a great disappointment to
those of us who number ourselves among your most ardent supporters and who have
shared your publicly stated commitment to the realization of an independent,
non—-communist Afghanistan.

While we recognize it is too late to reverse your decision, we respectfully ask that
you publicly repeat your commitment to seek an Afghanistan that is free and not within
+he Soviet orbit — and that you become personally involved in assuring that, should the

viets begin aiding its puppet Kabul regime, the United States continues aiding the
Afghan resistance with Stingers, long-range mortars and mine—clearing equipment.

Further, we ask that you:

® Recognize the Afghan resistance, the Islamic Unity of Mujahideen, as the true
leadership of Afghanistan.

e Make public the letters of understanding between Secretary of State George
. ultz and Soviet Foreign Minister Eduard Sheverdnadze, dated March 25 and April 8 of
this year.

e Provide United States assistance in Afghan reconstruction once the Soviets have
* "thdrawn, and demand war reparations of the Soviet Union.

¢ Institute an immediate embargo on proposed U.S. high-tech trade with the Soviets
til they have completely withdrawn from Afghanistan and an independent Afghan
svvernment has been formed there.
Thank you, sir, for your attention.
respi  fully you
L m

William H. ]

cc: The Honorable Frank Carlucci
The Honorable Colin Powell
The Honorable George Shultz

717 5777
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